
Ms. Anna Garvey 
Environmental Manager 
G. Bruss GmbH Dichtungstechk 
Finisklin Road 
Sligo 

[1 Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhaireocht um Choomhnli Comhshooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
~ 3 5  wa21 
Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Carman. tire 

T +353 53 9160600 
F +353 53 9160699 
E tnfo@epa ie 

LoCali i w u  jj 35 YY 

~ 3 5  wa21 10 January 201 8 Reg. No PO465-02 

Review of an TPC Licence Application by G. Bruss GmbH Dichtungstech%?%%&Dect 
of Finisklin Road, Rathedmond, Sligo, County Sligo. 

DearMs. Garvey 

I refer to your application for the review of an IPC licence, reference number PO465-02, 
in respect of an installation at Finisklin Road, Rathedmond, Sligo, County Sligo. 

I '  h.m to advise you in accordance with Regulation 42(8)(a) of the European 
Communities (Birds and Natural Habitats) Regulations 2011 as amended, that the 
Agency has made a determination that an Appropriate Assessment is not required as the 
project, individually or in combination with other plans or projects, is not likely to have 
a significant effect on a European site(s). Notification of this determination is attached 
for your reference. 

The application and associated correspondence, including acknowledgements, 
notifications and general correspondence are available to view on the Agency website 
at www.epa.ie. You are advised to refer to the website for information on the progress 
of the application. 

Please direct any further correspondence in relation to t h s  matter to Administration, 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, P.O. Box 3 000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, 

D.orota Richards 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 

i Office of Environmental Sustainability 


